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MEMORANDUM

TO: Jessica Numanoglu, Senior Planner

FROM: Todd Knepper, P.E., Engineering Program Supervisor 'ﬂL
Public Works Department, Engineering Division

SUBJECT: 15’ Public Storm Easement for LU 13-0009

DATE: May 20, 2013

Staff asked the Engineering Division why a 15’ public storm drainage easement is needed
through the site. The easement is necessary for the following reasons:

As a condition of approval for the Oakridge Road street frontage improvements, the existing
drywell located along the site, which is designed to manage storm runoff from the street, is
required to be removed. A new catch basin is required along the new curb location to collect
this runoff. With the existing drywell being removed, the storm water drainage from the street
must be conveyed to the public storm system. In this case, the nearest existing storm system is
located in Boones Ferry Road to the south. The applicants proposed to route the public storm
from Oakridge Road through the site to Boones Ferry Road instead of constructing a new pipe
system heading east along Oakridge Road down to Boones Ferry Road. The Engineering staff
finds that routing the public storm line through the development site will be acceptable and will
also avoid potential utility conflicts in Oakridge Road east of the property. The 15’ public storm
drainage easement is therefore being required over the storm fine being routed through the '
site due to the design proposed by the applicants.
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